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Laurie Mayhan

M I ]
From: legalads@arkansasonline.com
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Laurie Mayhan
Subject: Fwd: Transaction receipt

Thanks. This notice will run Sun 2/9, Mon 2/10, and Tues 2/11.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: ahill@arkansasonline.com

To: legalads(@arkansasonline.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:34:10 AM
Subject: Transaction receipt

Thank you for your payment to the Arkansas Democrat Gazette. Please find you credit card transaction receipt
attached.

The Arkansas Democrat Gazette Cashiers Desk
501-378-3400

--Transaction Information--

Merchant: ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE
Amount: $213.50 USD

Transaction Date: Feb 07 2020, 10:34 AM CST

Tax Exempt: no

Authorization Code: 054499

Status: Submitted For Settlement

--Payment Information--

Card Type: Visa

Credit Card Ends With:2852
Cardholder Name: Laurie Mayhan




Notice of Rulemaking

The Arkansas State Board of Chiropractic Examiners hereby issue the following proposed
amendments to its Rules pursuant to its authority under Ark. Code Ann. §§ 17-81-101 et. seq.

Pursuant to Act 200 of the 90th General Assembly Fiscal Session (2016) and Acts 139, 315,
426, 645, 820, 990, 1011 of the 92nd General Assembly Regular Session (2019), the Rules of
the Arkansas State Board of Chiropractic Examiners are being updated to include new rules
for animal chiropractic, licensure for military veterans, pre-licensure backgound check
waiver requests, reciprocity, preceptorship program, and amendments to current rules.

This proposed policy is available for review at the Arkansas State Board of Chiropractic Examiners
office, 101 East Capitol Ave., Suite 209, Little Rock, AR 72201. You may also access it on the
Arkansas State Board of Chiropractic Examiners website at https://www.arkansas.gov/asbee. All
public comments should be addressed to Director, Arkansas State Board of Chiropractic
Examiners, 101 East Capitol Ave., Suite 209, Little Rock, AR 72201 and should be received no
later than March 9, 2020.
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